
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MARCH 22, 2011 

APPOINTMENTS TO THE HUMBER WATERSHED ALLIANCE AND THE 
DON WATERSHED REGENERATION COUNCIL 2010-2012 

Recommendation 

The City Clerk recommends: 

That Council give consideration to the request received from the Toronto and Region 
Conservation (TRCA) to appoint: 

 1) One Council member or staff representative to the Humber Watershed Alliance 
 for the 2010-2012 term as set out in the attached Terms of Reference 
 (Attachment 1) ; and 

 2) One Council member to the Don Watershed Regeneration Council for the 2010- 
  2012 term as set out in the Terms of Reference (Attachment 2). 

Contribution to Sustainability 
 
N/A 
 
Economic Impact 
 
There is no economic impact in terms of these appointments. 
 
Communications Plan 
 
Council’s action will be communicated to the TRCA. 

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to bring forward for Council’s consideration the request received 
from the TRCA with respect to appointments to the Humber Watershed Alliance and the Don 
Watershed Regeneration Council for the 2010-2012 term. 

Background - Analysis and Options 

In January 2010 Council appointed Councillor Shefman to the Don Watershed Regeneration 
Council and directed the Commissioner of Community Services to appoint a staff member to 
serve on the Humber Watershed Alliance.  The Director of Parks Development represented the 
City on the Humber Watershed Alliance.   
 
Late last year the TRCA requested confirmation as to whether the appointments made still stand 
until 2012 or whether, in light of the election, the municipality wished to consider reappointments 
to the Humber Watershed Alliance and the Don Watershed Regeneration Council.  The 
correspondence received from the TRCA is attached for your information (Attachment 3). 
 
Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2020/Strategic Plan 
 
This report is consistent with the strategic goals and objectives of Vaughan Vision 2020: 
 

 Demonstrate Leadership and Promote Effective Governance 



 
Regional Implications 
 
There are no Regional implications with respect to these appointments. 

Conclusion 

The term for both these appointments is 2010-2012.  The TRCA is in the process of appointing 
new members or confirming current members to the Humber Watershed Alliance and the Don 
Watershed Regeneration Council.  Council’s consideration to these appointments is requested.  

Attachments 

Attachment 1: Humber Watershed Alliance 2010-2012, Terms of Reference 
Attachment 2: Don Watershed Regeneration Council 2010-2012, Terms of Reference 
Attachment 3: TRCA correspondence 

Report prepared by: 

Sybil Fernandes, Deputy City Clerk, Ext. 8628 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
Jeffrey A. Abrams 
City Clerk  
















































